Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Re: RRC Meeting December 2025-Request for Technical Changes

From: Cardoza, Holly <hcardoza@NCDOJ.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:47 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>; Lock, Meghan E <mlock@ncdoj.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: RRC Meeting December 2025-Request for Technical Changes

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good Afternoon,

After additional discussion, we have come to the conclusion that this is a topic we need to address with our full
Commission. Accordingly, we respectfully request to withdraw 12 NCAC 09A .0204 from Rules Review at this time.
We intend to refile the rule at a later date. Until then, the rule will remain as currently published in the Code.

Thank you,

Holly

Holly M. Cardoza

CJETS Rules Coordinator

Criminal Justice Standards Division
Phone: (919) 661-5991
hcardoza@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27610
ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.



